
Jenelle Simpson

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Nicole Zhu <nzhu@kormans.ca>
May-03-19 4:23 PM 
Jenelle Simpson 
David Korman
RE: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) s/t Chen/Yang - Suite 2917 - 
Extension to the Tentative Occupancy Date // 41244

Hi Jenelle,
Occupancy delay notice received - will forward dot the Purchasers. 
Thank you and have a nice weekend!

Nicole Zhu
Senior Law Clerk

KORMANS LLP
Real Estate & Corporate Law
P: (905) 270-6660 ext. 240 
F: (905) 270-2665

Serving Toronto, Mississauga & The GTA
www.kormans.ca

Our Socials
Instagram Facebook Linkedln Twitter YouTube

From: Jenelle Simpson <idsimpson(5)airdberlis.com>
Sent: May 3, 2019 3:45 PM
To: David Korman <dkorman(a)kormans.ca>
Cc: Ada Htay <ahtav(5)airdberlis.com>: Kirandeep Kainth <kkainth(a)airdberlis.com>
Subject: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) s/t Chen/Yang - Suite 2917 - Extension to the Tentative 
Occupancy Date

Hello,

Please see attached correspondence with respect to the above-noted unit which was also delivered to your 
office by facsimile, kindly confirm receipt.

Thank you.

Jenelle Simpson

416.637.7551
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